City of Rome, NY
Kessinger Dam Rehabilitation Project
RFB 2025-001

Addendum No. 5

TO: All Bidders of Record Date Issued: April 25, 2025

This addendum shall be part of the Contract Documents as provided in the Agreement for the above-
referenced project. Acknowledge the receipt of this addendum in Section 004113.16 (General
Contract) or 004113.18 (Electrical Contract) of the Bid Documents for the project. Failure to do so
may subject the bidder to disqualification.

Bid Due Date

Bids are due at 11 AM on Thursday May 1, 2025.

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

1. Please provide forms for the Bidders Qualifications Statement and the Non-Collusive Affidavit.

Response: These forms are attached to this addendum.

3]

[s there any consideration to extend the construction date given the time-of-year limitations on in-
stream work and the delay in the bid opening?

Response: Completion date remains unchanged (November 15, 2026). Onsite construction activities
shall be suspended from November 15" to April I each year for a winter shutdown. The
duration that construction is suspended will not be factored into assessing liquidated
damages if any.

3. Keyed note #2 on E-6: “ Coordinate upgraded service with utility. Provide new overhead secondary
service and utility meter. Coordinate exact size of service cable with utility”. Typically National
Grid provides all secondary conductors from their transformer over to a customer’s weather head. In
which they would “splice” the conductors at this weather head, after the AHJ and or third-party
electrical inspector approves. Can it be confirmed that the EC is to provide/install the secondary
conductors per the drawings? Perhaps the allowance dollar amount on item #3 of the Contract [E’s
bid form is supposed to carry this?

Response: Bid Item Number 3, National Grid Service Upgrade allowance includes coordination
with the Utility and providing all connections/equipment required in support of the new
service meeting National Grid requirements. Coordination with the Utility will govern
what the contractor needs to supply in support of the new service.

CHANGES TO SPECIFICATIONS
Section 004200 — Bidders Qualification Statement

INSERT the attached specification in the Project Manual.
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Section 004500 — Non-Collusive Affidavit

INSERT the attached specification in the Project Manual.
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SECTION 004200 - BIDDER’S QUALIFICATION STATEMENT

The undersigned warrants the truth and accuracy of all statements and answers herein contained. Include
additional sheets if necessary.

1. How many years has your organization been in business as a Prime Contractor?

2. Describe and give the date and owner of the last project that you have completed similar in type, size,
and nature as the one proposed?

3. Have you ever failed to complete work awarded to you? If so, where and why?

4. Name three individuals or corporations for which you have performed work and to which you refer:

5. Have you personally inspected the site of the proposed work? Describe any anticipated problems
with the site and your proposed solutions:

6. Will you Subcontract any part of this Work? If so, describe which portions:
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7. Please list the names and addresses of the subcontractors to be used for the portions of the work listed
below. Additional information will be required in accordance with the Instructions to Bidders, Item 8

8. What equipment do you own that is available for the work?

9. What equipment will you purchase for the work?

10. What equipment will you rent for the work?

11. The following is given as a summary of the Financial Statement of the undersigned: (List Assets and
Liabilities and use insert sheet if necessary.)

12. State the true and exact, correct, and complete name under which you do business.

BIDDER IS:
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SOLE PROPRIETORSHIP

21984-265075
February 2025

(Individual's Signature)

(SEAL)

(Individual's Name)
doing business as
Business Address:
Phone No.:
A PARTNERSHIP
(Partnership Name)
(SEAL)

(General Partner's Signature)

(General Partner's Name)

Business Address:

Phone No.:
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A CORPORATION

(Corporation Name)

(State of Incorporation)

By

(Name of person authorized to sign)

(Title)

(Authorized Signature)

(CORPORATE SEAL)

Attest

(Secretary)
Business Address:

Phone No.:

13. List the following in connection with the Surety which is providing the Bid Bond:

Surety's Name:

Surety's Address:

Name and address of Surety's resident agent for service of process in
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END OF SECTION 004200
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SECTION 004500 - NON-COLLUSIVE AFFIDAVIT

State of

SS.

County of )

being first duly sworn, deposes and says

that:

(1

2

3)
4

)

He is the , of
(Owner, Partner, Officer, Representative or Agent)

, the Bidder that has submitted the attached Bid;

He is fully informed respecting the preparation and contents of the attached Bid and of all
pertinent circumstances respecting such Bid;

Such Bid is genuine and is not a collusive or sham Bid;

Neither the said Bidder nor any of its officers, partners, owners, agents, representatives,
employees or parties in interest, including this affiant, have in any way colluded, conspired,
connived or agreed, directly or indirectly, with any other Bidder, firm, or person to submit a
collusive or sham Bid in connection with the Work for which the attached Bid has been
submitted; or to refrain from bidding in connection with such Work; or have in any manner,
directly or indirectly, sought by agreement or collusion, or communication, or conference with
any Bidder, firm, or person to fix the price or prices in the attached Bid or of any other Bidder,
or to fix any overhead, profit, or cost elements of the Bid price or the Bid price of any other
Bidder, or to secure through any collusion, conspiracy, connivance, or unlawful agreement any
advantage against (Recipient), or any person interested in the proposed Work;

The price or prices quoted in the attached Bid are fair and proper and are not tainted by any
collusion, conspiracy, connivance, or unlawful agreement on the part of the Bidder or any other
of its agents, representatives, owners, employees or parties in interest, including this affiant.
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BY

(Title)
Subscribed and sworn to before me

this day of , 20

My commission expires on

END OF SECTION 004500
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